

# NICE TO HAVE YOU HERE!

---

Hi. I'm Emely Wensky from Germany. I graduated in Fashion Design at AMD Berlin in 2021. My studies and recent internships have thought me a lot in creating strong, research driven design concepts that tell meaningful stories. My particular area of strength is design development, fabric manipulation and presenting ideas in a visually pleasing way. Having a passion for graphic design, as well as

art direction, I'm also very interested in the field of branding, content creation and the visual communication of fashion brands. Furthermore working as sustainable as possible has highest priority for me. Therefore I have developed my own bioplastic and have experimented with different natural dyeing techniques. I'm looking forward to deepen my skills!

CONTACT  
WEBSITE  
E-MAIL  
LINKEDIN  
INSTAGRAM

EMELY WENSKY — BASED IN LONDON, UK  
WWW.EMELY-WENSKY.COM  
EMELY@WENSKY.COM  
@ EMELY WENSKY  
@ EMELYWENSKY

---



IN CASE YOU WONDERED  
HOW I LOOK LIKE —

HOLD ON, THERE IS ANOTHER PAGE —>

---

## EDUCATION

JAN 2022 — FEB 2022

**WIX Playground Academy**  
Intense Web Design and personal branding Course

NOV 2021 — DEC 2021

**Central Saint Martins**  
Print Communication Short Course

2017 — 2021

**AMD Berlin**  
BA of Arts, Fashion Design Course  
*Best Graduate certificate*

2018 — 2019

**London College of Fashion**  
Study Abroad Programme

---

## EXPERIENCE

SINCE APR 2021

**arrivato**  
Webdesign and visual concept for an upcoming fashion brand

OCT 2019 — FEB 2020

**Viktor&Rolf**  
Fashion Design internship, Print development and sampling

OCT 2020

**Levi's**  
Styling for Short Clip ‚Just Live‘

AUG 2019 — OCT 2019

**W-Werk**  
Production Internship at a leather specialized company

JAN 2019 — FEB 2019

**Jordanluca**  
Fashion Design Internship, assisting with production, designing for S/S2020

FEB 2019

**Shrimps**  
Dressing Assistance at London Fashion Week

2017 — 2018

**Wunschleder**  
Brand Identity and creation of visual content

---

## SKILLS

Creating strong process orientated concepts  
Presenting ideas through collages  
In-depth design research  
Graphic Design and layout  
Social Media concepts and content creation  
Tech Packs, Pattern cutting and sewing

Great Teamworker  
Friendly and communicative  
Enthusiastic about learning and improving

Indesign  
Illustrator  
Photoshop  
Adobe XD  
Basic Clo 3D